



Hasan Dali

Date of birth: 20/03/1976 | **Nationality:** Syrian | **Gender:** Male | **Phone number:** (+963) 0932818239 (Mobile) | **Email address:** hda6880@gmail.com | **Address:** Sqobeen, lattakia, Syria (Home)

ABOUT ME

A financial manager with 20 years of experience and an extensive background in all aspects of accounting and finance. I have worked as a supervisor and as an executive manager on several projects which made me learn the best methods to lead work teams and motivate them to give the best results.

WORK EXPERIENCE

08/2018 – CURRENT lattakia, Syria

CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER DAABOUL FOR ALTERNATIVE ENERGY

Establish a new financial system for the company.
Monitor the day-to-day financial operations within the company (payroll, invoices...)
Match all financial operations and material movements on AL-AMEEN program.
Conduct and follow up all financial operations within banks personally.
Organize and deliver monthly and quarterly financial reports (trading, profits, losses, customers, suppliers, monthly expenses...).

Participate in strategic data analysis and research for management.

02/2008 – 07/2018 lattakia, Syria

PROJECT SUPERVISOR TECHNICAL ENGINEERING GROUP

Create strategies and policies that meet company's goals.
Supervise the installation of all electrical and mechanical equipment in several projects and arrange meetings with the specialized engineering teams to develop appropriate plans to complete all tasks on time.
Analyze sales reports, financial statements and oversee general activities.
Provide constructive feedback and coaching for employees.

- A full table of prior experiences will be handed upon request.

Email teg@daaboul-group.com

05/2010 – 01/2013 lattakia, Syria

FINANCIAL MANAGER TECHNICAL ENGINEERING GROUP

Responsible of all daily invoices and financial documents.
Follow up balances of customers, suppliers and credit fund.
Match all financial operations and material movements on AL-AMEEN program.
Organize quarterly financial reports regarding the movements of material and the company's entire business.

04/2004 – 03/2005 Al depyah, Lebanon

CLADDING INSTALLATION SUPERVISOR CONTRACTOR ELIAS AMMAR

Organize workflow and ensure that the employees understand their duties.
Manage the safe and effective usage of on-site resources and materials.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

08/2023 lattakia, Syria

PUBLIC RELATIONS MANAGEMENT The Training, Teaching and Developing Academy, UK

07/2023 lattakia, Syria

SMALL PROJECTS MANAGEMENT The Training, Teaching and Developing Academy,UK

12/2021 lattakia, Syria

ACCOUNTING FOR NON-ACCOUNTANT SAMI SOUFI CENTRE

02/2020 lattakia, Syria

AL-AMEEN PROGRAM AIAMAL CENTRE


11/2005 lattakia, Syria

ICDL UNESCO

● **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): **ARABIC**

Other language(s):

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
				

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● **DIGITAL SKILLS**

Microsoft Excel | Microsoft Word | Al Ameen Program | google meets

● **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Good conflict management skills. Flexibility in thinking and operating style. Encouraging and inspiring people to do their best Public speaking and presentation skills.
